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The 17th century mill built by Richard Salter, great-great-
great-grandfather of Abraham Lincoln, was extremely damaged by
fire in 1897. The present mill was constructed on the site of the
original mill shortly after 1897. The 2 1/2 story frame gristmill
equipped with a horizontal turbine wheel encased in concrete
operated at the site until 1962. A 1 1/2 story lean-to addition
was added onto the structure in the 1930's. By 1972 the building
had deteriorated to a point of condemnation. The mill was pur-
chased by Zion and Breen Associates, Inc. and was restored as an
alternative to demolition.

Salter's Mill is located in the crossroads village of Imlays-—
town. It occupies a corner lot at a fork in Imlaystown-Davis
Station Road. 1In fact, a corner of the mill overhangs the road.
The fork which connects with the Imlaystown-Red Valley Road occurs
immediately northwest of Imlaystown Lake. This long narrow lake
which serves as a mill pond passes under Imlaystown-Davis Station
Road giving way to Doctor's Creek just south of the fork. Water
from the lake runs into Doctor's Creek supplying water power to
the mill.

The restoration of Salter's Mill was undertaken by the firm
of Zion and Breen Associates, Inc., a firm of landscape archi-
tects. William H. Short was the associate architect, Harold Hecht
Associates the mechnaical engineers, and Morton Levine the proj-
ect's design consultant. The mill was restored by local workmen -
the Imlaystown firm of Pullen, Pullen and Walters being the
general contractors. Two considerations were followed in the
restoration which proved to be a double recycling project. Not
only would the building be saved by transforming it into offices,
but provisions would be made to assure that the structure could be
returned to its original function if desired.

The Offices of Zion and Breen Associates, Inc. have been
designed to fit into and surround the existing elements of the
mill. The original machinery has been cleaned and reconditioned.
Very few pieces have been removed or changed. And even altered
portions may be easily restored.
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Salter's Mill has occupied a central location in the small

19th century crossroads village of Imlaystown since the late 17th
century. Primarily a gristmill, receiving wheat, corn, oats and
barley from nearby farms to be processed into feed for cattle,
horses, hogs, and chickens, the mill was in continuous operation
for 165 years. As such it formed the economic base of Imlaystown.
The town, which obtained its name from the Imlay family, mid-18th
century owners of the mill, grew as the social, economic and
political center of Upper Freehold Township.

The mill was part of the large tract patented by John Baker,
May 24, 1690. He died soon after, and it passed to George Wil-
locks, who sold to Richard Salter, Sr. A mill was built on the
present site by Mr. Salter before 1700. Upon his death it passed
to Richard Salter, Jr., who, in 1727, sold fifty acres, including
the mill and thirty-nine acres covered by the mill-pond. The
Imlay family afterwards purchased a large tract in the vicinity,
and was still in possession of it in 1763. The mill property
passed from the Imlay family to Benjamin Woodward, who, about the
same time, opened a store. Woodward operated the mill until 1845,
when he sold it to Edward'T. Hendrickson, who, in 1872, conveyed
it to Reuben Hendrickson. The Golden family owned and operated
the mill for fourty-two years before closing it in 1962.

In restoring Salter's Mill, Zion and Breen Associates, Inc.
have preserved an integral part of Imlaystown's town center.
Their adaptive use of the mill has again allowed the building to
contribute to the town's growth. And their sensitive restoration
has insured that the mill can return to its milling functions when
desired.
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Description (continued)

The mill's entrance is dramatic, the front door opening onto
a bridge built across the open millrace of the original struc-
ture. Here one can look down on the horizontal water wheel and
the 1695 stone foundation walls. The mill stream is open and
water still flows through the mill.

On the far side of the bridge is a door to office space,
which is distributed on four levels. At entrance level is a
reception area, partitioned off from the main drafting room at the
rear of the building. The view from the large windows of the
drafting area includes the millstream, fields, and woods.

On the second floor is the office area, plus a balcony
overlooking the drafting room and the outdoors. The coat closet
is an old mixing bin with a door cut into it. A spiral staircase
cut through a former grain bin provides access to this area and
the floor above. The third, topmost floor contains a conference
room carved out under the eaves. The perimeter is formed by
wooden shutter doors which conceal storage areas.

The lowest floor of the building, on-a level just above the
millrace, is a former chicken coop. Here was added a floor, an
outdoor deck, sawhorse tables and casual furnishings. This is
used as an informal or extra drafting room as well as an employee
lounge, with galley and sitting area.

Wherever possible, the original structure of the building is
exposed and highlighted. Partitions and cabinets in white and
bright colors, plus hemp carpeting and simple furnishings, provide
a modern counterpoint to the original elements. All floors are
distinguished by the old mill machinery -- fascinating as pure
sculpture, but especially significant as a symbol of the build-
ing's past and also its possible future as a grist mill.
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Salters Mill

Upper Freehold Township
Monmouth County

New Jersey

ADDENDA

The 1930's addition was applied to the rear of the property. Apparently used for
grain storage, this structure is balloon frame construction and has wood clapboarding
similar to the main unit., This section now provides drafting space for the landscape
firm in the building (see floor plan).

T. Karschner
9/1980
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ADDENDA

Industry

Setting atop a foundation and site which dates back to the 17th century, Salters
Mill, rebuilt shortly after a fire destroyed the mill in 1897, is a good repre-
sentative example of a late 19th century gristmill. This mill building, built
of heavy fire-resistant braced wooden framing, is the major industrial building
in the small village of Imlaystown.

Located at the intersection of the Imlaystown-Red Valley Road and the Imlaystown-
Davis Station Road, the mill is still a major visual focus of the village. The
building ceased to function as a feed mill in 1962,

During most of its history of operation in the 20th century the mill was owned
and operated by the Golden family. The mill received wheat, corn, oats, and
barley from nearby farmers and processed the grain into feed for cattle, horses,
hogs, and chickens.

Segments of the mill machinery (horizontal turbine; grain elevators; gearing wheels,
pulleys, and belts; and grain mixing bin complete with augur) were retained in the
rehabilitation of the structure in the 1970's and provide an insight into late 19th-
early 20th century milling technology.

Salters Mill, also known as the Imlaystown Mill, provided a vital service to the
farmers and merchants in the surrounding area for over 250 years. The present
1890's structure and its earlier foundation and siting establish a substantial
potential for further industrial archeological discoveries dating from the early
18th century to the mid-20th century.

T. Karschner
9/1980
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